1.

TOWN OF ORRINGTON
Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes
Monday April 25, 2011

Call Selectmen’s Meeting to Order: The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to

order at 7:00 PM. Those present were; Chairman, Kevin Allcroft, Howard Grover, Christine Lavoie,

James Goody, Patricia Gott was absent; Town Manager, Paul White; Town Clerk, Susan Carson; 5

citizens.

2. Adjustments to Agenda: None.

3. Public Comments: None.

4. Approve: Selectmen’s Minutes for April 11, 2011: Grover move to approve the minutes. Lavoie
seconded. Grover asked that under Item 13, the word “than” should replace the word “that”.
Allcroft noted under Item 1, only two reps from Bangor Hydro was present, not three. The Town
Clerk made these changes. Vote: Yes-4.

5. Awards & Recognition: None

6. Appointments & Resignations: None

7. Old Business:

A. Personal Property Collections: White is actively pursuing collecting the past due taxes.
There are several payers he would like to meet with to arrange for payment. At this point
collection has been successful.

B. Road Race April 30, 2011: Rescue personnel will be on hand for the 10k race event.

C. Real Estate Tax Collections: White asked to table until the next meeting when he has more
information to present to the Board.

8. New Business:

Department and Committee Reports:
A. Policing Monthly Report: Presented in writing.
B. Public Works Monthly Report: Presented in writing.
9. Conservation Proposed Project for Richardson Tract: Greg Hanscom who is assistant Cub

Master, is requesting a project at the Richardson Tract. It is a picnic area type of project and the cost is

approximately $2500. His father, Wendell Hanscom was active in the conservation commission and

many other aspects of Town activities. When he passed away, donations were made in his memory so

the cost of the project will be covered. Grover asked if there was a stipulation in the deed as far as what



can be done on that land and White said no. Grover moved to allow the project with approval from
necessary sources if needed. Lavoie seconded. Vote: Yes-4.

10. Fire/Rescue Auxiliary Fund Raiser: Greg Spencer presented a planned fundraiser for the
Fire/Rescue Association. Greg asked on behalf of the Association for feedback from the Board. A
voluntary road toll would allow travelers, if so desired, to stop and “pay a toll” with funds going to the
Association to raise funds to help members of the community who are in need at Christmas time. The
details were brought to the Board as a courtesy. There was some discussion regarding safest and most
productive intersections to consider holding the toll.

11. Town Warrant Draft for Town Meeting: White stated the warrant is ready for review and needs to
be to the printer by May 11". The Board will need to sign on the meeting of May 9". Attorney Ed Bearor
will need to review one of the articles and he is on vacation until May 9". There will be a time crunch but
White feels confident that it will work out fine. The Town Report is pretty much ready to go other than
that. Allcroft noted that some editing on Article 26 should be made in regards to punctuation. Article 27
he feels should indicate that it is a Zoning Map and not Land Use District Map. White stated that the map
will actually say Land Use District. Allcroft said as long as the actual map says the same thing as what is
approved that it will be fine. Grover asked if it is possible for a voter to request a warrant article to be
worded differently. White said that would be a legal question. He will check with the attorney to be
prepared in the event that someone should request that at Town Meeting.

12. Treasurer’'s Warrant and Budget Summary: Passed around and signed.

13. Report Folder: Passed around.

14. Town Manager’s Report: Public Works foreman, John Hodgins and White met with Bangor Hydro
on Mill Creek to discuss trees on the right-of-way. Hydro will be removing trees, and there are poles that
need to be pushed back as well. Hydro has also been asked to look into the removal of a tree on the
Ferry Road as well. Clean-Up weekend will be May 14" and 15". Bid requests are going to be due on
Friday the 29" for all items, including the Librarian position resumes. Road postings will be pulled on
Friday for most roads. Public Works is starting to sweep roads.

15. Board Comments: Goody noted that Greg Spencer stated that the Fire/Rescue Association is
separate from the Fire Dept. in this fundraiser. He asked if they are covered insurance wise. White
stated he would talk with Chief Spencer about that to be sure of liability insurance. Grover asked about
cutting back on roadways. People have asked Grover about people hanging out at the fire station.
Should it be addressed? Allcroft hears what Grover is saying, but he also feels that it is the Chief’s job to
keep his office in check. It was decided by the Board to have White think about how to address the
situation and to get back to the Board with a recommendation. Allcroft noted that the ditch on Long Hill
Road needs work due to the run-off with all of the rain we have been having. He would like to see in the
summertime, that we repair the hole along the fence line near new fencing in at Oak Hill Cemetery.
White stated he would also like to talk about working on the roads going up in the cemetery. Allcroft

would like to see the Goodale Cemetery as he has not been there yet, and wants to talk about a cleanup



project there like what was done at First Settlers Cemetery. Allcroft stated that it was amazing how all of
the different

communities have different policies on the Boston Post Cane. We need to make our own policy when it
all comes together. Grover stated that Henry Kenney’s junkyard needs to be addressed.

16. Adjourn: Lavoie moved to adjourn at 8:00 PM. Grover seconded. Vote: Yes-4.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan L. Carson, Town Clerk

Chairman Manager Clerk



